

From: Tucker, Shelly
To: [Yu, Olivia, EMNRD](mailto:Yu.Olivia.EMNRD)
Cc: Aly.H.Batt@p66.com; Jeff.Walker@ghd.com; David.C.Gill@p66.com; Brad.A.Hendrix@p66.com; Keith.K.Coffman@p66.com
Subject: [EXT] Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: 1RP-5165 Jal Truck Station
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 10:26:41 AM
Attachments: image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image005.png

This site is located on private surface/federal minerals, but due to the nature of this release, the BLM has no jurisdictional authority over the remedial actions.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shelly J Tucker

Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The **BLM acceptance/approval does not** relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. **In such an event a site does not achieve successful restoration, or future issues with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address these issues until they are fully mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed.** In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

NOTE: LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th. Please plan remedial activities accordingly. Check for African Rue...treat (before it gets out of control).

On Wed, Sep 26, 2018 at 10:17 AM Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Good morning Mr. Batt:

Please be advised that NMOCD databases indicate conflicting information regarding Federal surface and minerals ownerships. BLM can verify. If applicable, BLM approval required.

For future releases, please note that all corresponding agencies must be included in correspondence and report submittals. Also, please keep in mind that

1. Per 19.15.29.10 NMAC, a major release necessitates immediate notification to NMOCD Environmental Bureau chief, in addition to District office. Mr. Jim Griswold contact information can be found online.
2. Per 19.15.29.13 NMAC, regulations of corresponding agencies supersede NMOCD's.

Thank you for your prompt response to this release.

The available information indicates **OPERATOR** has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers **1RP-5165** closed. However, this determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist

NMOCD, District I

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us

575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Batt, Aly H <Aly.H.Batt@p66.com>
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Jeff.Walker@ghd.com; Gill, D. Clint Jr. <David.C.Gill@p66.com>; Hendrix, Brad A <Brad.A.Hendrix@p66.com>; Coffman, Keith K <Keith.K.Coffman@p66.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-5165 Jal Truck Station

Good Morning Olivia

I have signed all the sections in the form C-141 including the closure form.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Aly Batt, PhD

Environmental Specialist | **Phillips 66 Midstream**

O: (832) 765-3651

2331 CityWest Blvd., 8th Floor N870-01| Houston, TX 77042



From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 8:04 AM
To: Jeff.Walker@ghd.com
Cc: Batt, Aly H <Aly.H.Batt@p66.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: 1RP-5165 Jal Truck Station

Good morning Messrs. Walker & Batt:

Thank you for your prompt response to the release under 1RP-5165. Please be advised that all sections of the C-141 must signed by the Responsible Party, unless the Responsible Operator include a letter declaring the authority of the agent. Please resubmit the closure portion of the C-141 form.

Thanks,

Olivia

From: Jeff.Walker@ghd.com <Jeff.Walker@ghd.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Batt, Aly H <Aly.H.Batt@p66.com>
Subject: 1RP-5165 Jal Truck Station

Ms. Yu,

Please disregard previous email with mis-named P66 site.

Attached for your review and comment is a site assessment report completed on behalf of Phillips 66 Pipeline Company for the Jal Truck Station site. Please do not hesitate to call or email with any questions regarding this document or the site.

We look forward to your comments.

Thank you-Jeff

Jeffrey L. Walker
Sr. Project Manager

GHD
Proudly employee owned
T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 377 3920 | E: jeff.walker@ghd.com

6121 Indian School Road, NE Ste 200 Albuquerque NM 87110 USA | www.ghd.com

Connect



[WATER](#) | [ENERGY & RESOURCES](#) | [ENVIRONMENT](#) | [PROPERTY & BUILDINGS](#) | [TRANSPORTATION](#)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications through their networks.
